

Jody Lamar Finklea, B.C.S.

Deputy General Counsel | Manager of Legal Affairs
Board Certified City, County and Local Government Lawyer

VIA Electronic Filing

August 26, 2016

Florida Public Service Commission Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk Office of the Commission Clerk 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: City of Leesburg, Florida - Revised Tariff Sheets

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

This letter is submitted on behalf of the City of Leesburg, Florida pursuant to Rules 25-9.051 through 25-9.071 of the *Florida Administrative Code*.

Electronically filed are the following revisions to the city's tariff sheets in legislative and final filing formats:

- a) Fifth Revised Sheet No. 2.0 Table of Contents;
- b) Original Sheet No. 2.1 Table of Contents;
- c) Fifth Revised Sheet No. 20.0 Outdoor Lighting Services OLS (replaces Street and Security Lighting);
- d) Fifth Revised Sheet No. 20.1 Outdoor Lighting Services OLS (replaces Street and Security Lighting);
- e) Fifth Revised Sheet No. 20.2 Outdoor Lighting Services OLS (replaces Street and Security Lighting);
- f) Original Sheet No. 20.3 Outdoor Lighting Services OLS;
- g) Original Sheet No. 20.4 Outdoor Lighting Services OLS;
- h) Original Sheet No. 20.5 Outdoor Lighting Services OLS, and,
- i) Original Sheet No. 20.6 Outdoor Lighting Services OLS.

Also enclosed for information and supportive purposes is a copy of the following:

City of Leesburg, FL Tariff Revisions August 26, 2016 Page 2

1) Resolution No. 9678 amending and adjusting electric energy rates, effective October 1, 2015.

If you have any questions or need clarification, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Very truly yours,

/s/

Jody Lamar Finklea Deputy General Counsel and Manager of Legal Affairs

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA ELECTRIC RATE

FOURTHFIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 2 CANCELLING THIRDFOURTH REVISED PAGE NO. 2

Effective: April October 1, 200016

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Area Served3.0
Map of Area Served4 <u>.0</u>
Bills for Electricity5 <u>.0</u>
Carrying Charge for Delinquent Payment6.0 Arrangement for Payment by Public Institutions
Discontinuance of Service Upon Failure to Pay
Enforcement – Interfering with Enforcement8.0
Turn-off and Turn-On Fee for Electrical Service Interrupted
Communities Served and Applicable Rates
Index of Rate Schedules
Flat Rate Service
Residential Rate13.0
General Service Rate – Non-Demand14.0
Residential Service Load Management and
General Service Demand Rate <u>– GSD-1</u>
General Service Demand Rate – GSD-2
General Service Demand Rate – GSD-315.4-15.6
Bulk Power Cost Adjustment16.0
Municipal Service RateReserved for Future Use
Standard Forms and Blank Bill Form
Standby Service <u>— SS1</u>
Street and Security Lighting Rate20, 20.1 & 20.2
Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause21
Tax Adjustment Clause22
Miscellaneous24
(Continued to Sheet No. 2.1)

Issued By: CITY OF LEESBURG—Al Minner
Anthony G. Otte, City Manager

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2.1 ELECTRIC RATE

(Continued from Sheet No. 2.0)

Outdoor Lighting Services Rate - OLS. 20.26	.20.0 , 20.1 &
Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause.	.21.0
Tax Adjustment Clause	22.0
Qualifying Facility Transmission Tariff	23.0-23.8
Miscellaneous	24.0-24.1
Lake Square Mall Non-Residential Utility Deposit Waiver Policy	24.2-24.3
Meter Treater	25.0
Standby and Supplemental Service Agreement	25.01-25.07

Issued By: Al Minner Effective: October 1, 2016 City Manager

RATE SCHEDULE <u>SOLS</u> <u>STREET AND SECURITY OUTDOOR</u> LIGHTING <u>SERVICES</u>

AVAILABILITY:

Service is available throughout the area as determined by the Electric Department.

APPLICABILITY:

Service rate shall be applicable to all services provided by the City of Leesburg.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

The service shall be for outdoor lighting <u>services for municipal lighting and for rental of poles and fixtures for private customers, and shall be adjusted to the rates reflected in Schedules 1, 2, 3, and 4 of this tariff, and using lamps available under this schedule. The City may at its option substitute any type of lighting that meets or exceeds the rate lumen output of current lighting and the rate schedule will remain the same.</u>

LIMITATIONS OF SERVICE:

Rental lighting will be billed according at flat monthly rates for the fixture, energy, and bulk power cost adjustment (BPCA) to this rate schedule SL based solely on the wattage of the fixture. Service is subject to the rules and regulations for electric service established by the City and not for resale.

RATES PER MONTH:

LIGHTS

Rental lighting will be billed at a flat monthly rates. All energy rates are based on the estimated consumption listed plus billing adjustments. Energy rates include operating costs based on 10 hours per day at the commercial demand rate per kWh plus a bulk power costs adjustment per kWh. The energy rate shall be automatically adjusted by the finance director for any tax, fee, or assessment applicable to the production or sale of electricity, or for any electric price changes which are charged to the city by its supplier or any governmental entity. This change in rate to the customer shall be based upon past and estimated future costs. If a rental light is installed on the load side of the meter, the energy rate and other billing adjustments will be charged through the meter and customer will not pay the energy rate for the fixture, energy and bulk power cost adjustment. Energy rates and the bulk power cost adjustment are based on estimated consumption. The energy rate shall be adjusted by the finance director for any change in the amount of bulk power cost included in base rates. The bulk power cost adjustment shall be adjusted by the finance director for any change in the bulk power cost adjustment factor. If a rental light is installed on the load side of the customer's meter, the energy rate and bulk power adjustment associated with the rental light will not be billed.

POLES

Poles will be billed at a flat monthly rate, in addition to the fixture rate as defined in the formula section below. Should a customer prefer a single initial payment, representing the total value to the City, the payment will be calculated based upon the City's actual total cost at the date of installation.

(Continued on Page 20.1)

Issued By: CITY OF LEESBURGAI Minner Effective: February 1, 2005October 1, 2015

Ron Stock, City Manager

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA FOURTHFIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 20.1 ELECTRIC RATE CANCELLING THIRDFOURTH REVISED PAGE NO. 20.1

(Continued from Page 20.0)

FORMULA

Except for municipal lighting provided for below, the City shall establish rates for light fixtures or Poles using the calculation method for fixture or pole rates included herein plus actual cost of related equipment plus energy rate as set forth above. The fixture or pole rate shall be based upon the actual cost of labor and fringes to purchase, install and maintain the asset based on the City's applicable policies. The maintenance costs for fixtures includes three (3) lamp changes, a photo control, and associated expenses over a 13-year life. Maintenance costs for wood poles include treating and testing the wood over a 22-year life. Costs for maintenance on concrete poles are nil. The rates are designed to recover costs which include maintenance, interest expense, depreciation, and yield a return on investment. This formula for light fixtures or poles shall be reevaluated annually and may be adjusted as necessary.

The City shall establish rates for municipal lighting sold in groupings greater than 10 and used for street lighting purposes using the same calculation method above, except that maintenance costs for fixtures will be calculated over a 20-year life and the maintenance costs for wood poles will be calculated over a 30-year life. "Municipal lighting" means and refers to fixtures or poles used for street lighting purposes by any municipal, county, school district, or public college or university.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

All bills and charges for electric current are due and payable twenty (20) days following the date of billing. If not paid within twenty (20) days, a carrying charge equal to five percent (5%) of the total bill is added. Service is discontinued if the bill and carrying charge are not paid on or before thirty (30) days succeeding that in which electricity shall have been furnished by the City as stated in all bills rendered.

MAINTENANCE

The lighting equipment shall remain the property of the City and the City of Leesburg shall provide routine maintenance, including lamp replacement based on a customer's request. Maintenance will be performed during normal business hours.

Maintenance service provided to customers in the service area for customer-owned fixtures shall be billed to the customer in accordance with the City's policy.

Maintenance service does not include tree trimming.

By installing fixtures on the customer's property, customer agrees to provide protection against vandalism. If the customer does not comply, the City has the option to remove its property.

Relocation of existing lights at the request of the customer shall be paid by the customer based on actual cost of the work and billed in accordance with the City's policy.

The City will endeavor to locate lights according to the Customer's wishes. Customer must take full responsibility in providing both an underground and overhead path free of conflicts.

TWO PAGES FOR LEGISLATIVE COPY ONLY

UNDERGROUND PAID BY CUSTOMER

Installation of underground wire over 50 feet per fixture shall be billed to the customer in accordance with the City's policy based on the City's actual total cost at the date of installation. All other underground expense will be borne by the City.

BILL ADJUSTMENTS

See "Bulk Power Cost Adjustment," Fourth Revised Sheet No. 16.0, and "Tax Adjustment Clause," First Revised Sheet No. 22.0.

(Continued on Page 20.2)

Issued By: <u>CITY OF LEESBURG</u>Al Minner

Effective: February October 1, 20015

Ron Stock, City Manager

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA

FOURTHFIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 20.2

ELECTRIC RATE

CANCELLING THIRDFOURTH REVISED SHEET NO. 20.2

(Continued from Sheet 20.1)

UNDERGROUND PAID BY CUSTOMER

Installation of underground wire over 50 feet per fixture shall be billed to the customer in accordance with the City's policy based on the City's actual total cost at the date of installation. All other underground expense will be borne by the City.

<u>BILL ADJUSTMENTS</u> See "Bulk Power Cost Adjustment," Fourth Revised Sheet No. 16.0, and "Tax Adjustment Clause," First Revised Sheet No. 22.0.

Fixture Cost, Energy Cost and BPCA – Municipal Schedu							chedule 1
		CS Flat	Energy	CS Flat	BPCA	CS Flat	Fixture
Light Fixture Type	<u>kWh</u>	Code	Rate	Code	Rate	Code	Rate
50 Watt Flood	24	<u>5E</u>	1.53	<u>5B</u>	0.33	<u>5F</u>	10.04
100 Watt Cobra	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10C</u>	6.48
100Watt Decorative							
Colonial	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	10D	6.40
100 Watt Acorn	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10A</u>	9.95
100 Watt Dusk-Dawn	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10DD</u>	5.84
100 Watt Flagler	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10F</u>	14.66
100 Watt Granville	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10G</u>	14.66
100 Watt Antique "L"						121/2012	
Series	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10L</u>	12.92
100 Watt Monticello	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10M</u>	12.79
100 Watt Sanibel	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10S</u>	15.59
100 Watt Savannah	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	10SA	15.08
175 Watt Sanibel	<u>52</u>	<u>175E</u>	3.39	<u>175B</u>	0.73	<u>175S</u>	15.78
175 Watt Park Avenue	<u>52</u>	<u>175E</u>	3.39	<u>175B</u>	0.73	<u>175P</u>	15.78
250 Watt Cobra	104	<u>25E</u>	6.78	<u>25B</u>	1.46	<u>25C</u>	6.92
250 Watt Galleria	104	<u>25E</u>	6.78	<u>25B</u>	1.46	<u>25G</u>	15.15
250 Watt Renaissance	<u>104</u>	<u>25E</u>	6.78	<u>25B</u>	1.46	<u>25R</u>	18.31
250 Watt Shoebox	104	<u>25E</u>	6.78	<u>25B</u>	1.46	<u>25S</u>	18.31
400 Watt Cobra	169	<u>40E</u>	11.02	<u>40B</u>	2.38	<u>40C</u>	8.04
400 Watt Flood	169	<u>40E</u>	11.02	<u>40B</u>	2.38	<u>40F</u>	9.01
400 Watt Renaissance	169	<u>40E</u>	11.02	<u>40B</u>	2.38	<u>40R</u>	23.52
400 Watt Hatbox	169	<u>40E</u>	11.02	<u>40B</u>	2.38	<u>40H</u>	13.77
400 Watt Shoebox	169	<u>40E</u>	11.02	<u>40B</u>	<u>2.38</u>	<u>40S</u>	13.77
400 Watt Mongoose	169	<u>40E</u>	11.02	<u>40B</u>	2.38	<u>40M</u>	14.96
1000 Watt Flood	422	<u>100E</u>	27.53	<u>100B</u>	<u>5.94</u>	<u>100F</u>	11.54
1000 Watt Shoebox	422	<u>100E</u>	27.53	<u>100B</u>	5.94	<u>100S</u>	17.65
1500 Watt Flood	634	150E	41.36	<u>150B</u>	8.93	<u>150F</u>	13.48

The Energy Rate component of the lighting rates shown in Schedules 1 and 2 has been calculated based on the amount of power cost in base rates which is \$0.065235 per kWh, effective October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department annually in connection with the automatic inflation adjustment, or as other necessary due to a change in the amount of power cost included in base rates for purposes of calculating the Bulk Power Cost Adjustment ("BPCA").

THIS PAGE FOR LEGISLATIVE PURPOSES ONLY.

The BPCA rate component of the lighting rates shown on Schedules 1 and 2 is calculated based on a BPCA of \$0.014085 per kWh, effective October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department effective with any changes in the BPCA.

(Continued on Sheet No. 20.3)

Issued By: CITY OF LEESBURGAI Minner

Effective: FebruaryOctober 1,

20015

Ron Stock, City Manager

ELECTRIC RATE

(Continued from Sheet No. 20.2)

	Fixture	Cost, Ene	rgy Cost a	nd BPCA	- Municipa	ıl So	chedule 1
		CS Flat	Energy	CS Flat	BPCA	CS Flat	<u>Fixture</u>
Light Fixture Type	kWh	Code	Rate	Code	Rate	Code	Rate
50 Watt Flood	24	<u>5E</u>	1.53	<u>5B</u>	0.33	<u>5F</u>	10.04
100 Watt Cobra	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10C</u>	6.48
100Watt Decorative							
Colonial	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10D</u>	6.40
100 Watt Acorn	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10A</u>	9.95
100 Watt Dusk-Dawn	47	10E	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	10DD	5.84
100 Watt Flagler	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	10F	14.66
100 Watt Granville	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10G</u>	14.66
100 Watt Antique "L"							
Series	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10L</u>	12.92
100 Watt Monticello	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10M</u>	12.79
100 Watt Sanibel	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	<u>10S</u>	15.59
100 Watt Savannah	47	<u>10E</u>	3.07	<u>10B</u>	0.66	10SA	15.08
175 Watt Sanibel	<u>52</u>	<u>175E</u>	3.39	175B	0.73	<u>175S</u>	15.78
175 Watt Park Avenue	<u>52</u>	175E	3.39	175B	0.73	<u>175P</u>	15.78
250 Watt Cobra	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25C	6.92
250 Watt Galleria	104	<u>25E</u>	6.78	<u>25B</u>	1.46	25G	15.15
250 Watt Renaissance	104	25E	6.78	<u>25B</u>	1.46	25R	18.31
250 Watt Shoebox	104	25E	6.78	<u>25B</u>	1.46	<u>25S</u>	18.31
400 Watt Cobra	169	<u>40E</u>	11.02	<u>40B</u>	2.38	40C	8.04
400 Watt Flood	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	<u>40F</u>	9.01
400 Watt Renaissance	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40R	23.52
400 Watt Hatbox	169	40E	11.02	<u>40B</u>	2.38	40H	13.77
400 Watt Shoebox	169	40E	11.02	<u>40B</u>	2.38	<u>40S</u>	13.77
400 Watt Mongoose	169	<u>40E</u>	11.02	<u>40B</u>	2.38	<u>40M</u>	14.96
1000 Watt Flood	422	100E	27.53	100B	5.94	100F	11.54
1000 Watt Shoebox	422	<u>100E</u>	27.53	100B	5.94	100S	17.65
1500 Watt Flood	634	150E	41.36	150B	8.93	150F	13.48

The Energy Rate component of the lighting rates shown in Schedules 1 and 2 has been calculated based on the amount of power cost in base rates which is \$0.065235 per kWh, effective October 1,2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department annually in connection with the automatic inflation adjustment, or as other necessary due to a change in the amount of power cost included in base rates for purposes of calculating the Bulk Power Cost Adjustment ("BPCA").

The BPCA rate component of the lighting rates shown on Schedules 1 and 2 is calculated based on a BPCA of \$0.014085 per kWh, effective October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department effective with any changes in the BPCA.

(Continued on Sheet No. 20.04)

<u>Issued by: Al Minner</u> <u>Effective Date: October 1, 2015</u>

ELECTRIC RATE

(Continued from Sheet No. 20.3)

Fixtur	Fixture Cost, Energy Cost and BPCA – Rental Schedule 2							
Light Fixture Type	<u>kWh</u>	CS Flat Code	Energy Rate	<u>CS</u> <u>Flat</u> Code	BPCA Rate	<u>CS</u> <u>Flat</u> Code	Fixture Rate	
50 Watt Flood	24	5E	1.53	5B	0.33	5F	11.28	
100 Watt Cobra	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10C	7.17	
100 Watt Decorative Colonial	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10D	7.07	
100 Watt Acorn	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10A	11.15	
100 Watt Dusk-Dawn	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10DD	6.42	
100 Watt Flagler	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10F	16.57	
100 Watt Granville	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10G	16.57	
100 Watt Antique "L" Series	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10L	14.57	
100 Watt Monticello	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10M	14.42	
100 Watt Sanibel	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10S	17.64	
100 Watt Savannah	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10SA	17.06	
175 Watt Sanibel	52	175E	3.39	175B	0.73	175S	17.82	
175 Watt Park Avenue	52	175E	3.39	175B	0.73	175P	17.82	
250 Watt Cobra	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25C	7.66	
250 Watt Galleria	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25G	17.14	
250 Watt Renaissance	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25R	20.77	
250 Watt Shoebox	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25S	20.77	
400 Watt Cobra	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40C	8.91	
400 Watt Flood	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40F	10.03	
400 Watt Renaissance	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40R	26.73	
400 Watt Hatbox	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40H	15.51	
400 Watt Shoebox	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	<u>40S</u>	15.51	
400 Watt Mongoose	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40M	16.88	
1000 Watt Flood	422	100E	27.53	100B	5.94	100F	12.95	
1000 Watt Shoebox	422	100E	27.53	<u>100B</u>	5.94	<u>100S</u>	19.98	
1500 Watt Flood	634	150E	41.36	150B	8.93	150F	15.16	

The Energy Rate component of the lighting rates shown in Schedules 1 and 2 has been calculated based on the amount of power cost in base rates which is \$0.065235 per kWh, effective October 1,2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department annually in connection with the automatic inflation adjustment, or as other necessary due to a change in the amount of power cost included in base rates for purposes of calculating the Bulk Power Cost Adjustment ("BPCA").

The BPCA rate component of the lighting rates shown on Schedules 1 and 2 is calculated based on a BPCA of \$0.014085 per kWh, effective October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department effective with any changes in the BPCA.

(Continued on Sheet No. 20.04)

<u>Issued by: Al Minner Effective: October 1, 2015</u>
City Manager

ELECTRIC RATE

(Continued from Sheet No. 20.4)

Pole Rates – Municipal	Schedule 3	
Pole Description	CS Flat Code	Pole Rate
Wood 30' Class 4/Class 6	W30	3.99
Wood 35' Class 4	<u>W35</u>	4.77
Wood 40' Class 4	<u>W40</u>	5.23
Concrete, 10', Decorative (Streetscape)	<u>CD10</u>	22.84
Concrete 35' Type 2	<u>C35</u>	9.36
Concrete 40', Type 3	<u>C40</u>	11.28
Concrete, 16', Colonial	<u>PC16</u>	5.18
Concrete, 22', Colonial	<u>PC22</u>	8.14
Concrete, 16', Victorian	<u>PV16</u>	<u>8.14</u>
Concrete, 25', Promenade	<u>PP25</u>	<u>8.14</u>
Concrete, 30', Promenade	<u>PP30</u>	8.14
Concrete, 35', Promenade	<u>PP35</u>	14.93
Concrete, 41', Promenade	<u>PC41</u>	14.93
Concrete, 16', Washington	<u>PW16</u>	8.14
Aluminum, 20', Decorative	<u>AL20</u>	<u>5.53</u>
Aluminum, 35', Decorative Valmont	<u>AL35</u>	20.33
Aluminum, 40', Decorative (Lumec Green)	<u>AL40</u>	24.76
Fiberglass, 12' (Mote Morris)	<u>F12</u>	18.78
Polystell, 12' (Washington Palmore Park)	<u>P12</u>	18.78
Fiberglass, 20', Smooth (Whatley)	<u>F20</u>	<u>5.32</u>
Fiberglass, 20', Smooth with Base (Whatley)	<u>F20B</u>	<u>9.61</u>
Concrete, 12', Decorative Talisman	<u>CD12</u>	<u>19.55</u>
Concrete 15', Decorative	<u>CD15</u>	11.34
Concrete, 20', Decorative	<u>CD20</u>	11.95
Concrete, 30', Decorative	<u>CD30</u>	14.93
Aluminum, 12', Decorative Savannah	<u>AL12</u>	23.81
Aluminum, 12', Washington Style	<u>AW12</u>	<u>18.78</u>
Aluminum, 30', Decorative	<u>AL30</u>	10.93

(Continued on Sheet No. 20.6)

Issued by: Al Minner Effective Date: October 1, 2015 City Manager

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA ELECTRIC RATE

(Continued from Sheet No. 20.5)

Pole Rates – Rental	Schedule	Schedule 4				
Pole Description	CS Flat Code	Pole Rate				
Wood, 30' Class 4 / Class 6	W30	4.68				
Wood, 35', Class 4	W35	5.60				
Wood, 40' Class 4	<u>W40</u>	6.13				
Concrete, 10' Decorative (Streetscape)	<u>CD10</u>	26.78				
Concrete, 35', Type 2	<u>C35</u>	10.98				
Concrete, 40', Type 3	<u>C40</u>	13.23				
Concrete, 16', Colonial	PC16	6.08				
Concrete, 22', Colonial	PC22	9.55				
Concrete, 16', Victorian	PV16	9.55				
Concrete, 25', Promenade	PP25	9.55				
Concrete, 30', Promenade	PP30	9.55				
Concrete, 35', Promenade	PP35	17.50				
Concrete, 41', Promenade	PC41	17.50				
Concrete, 16', Washington	PW16	9.55				
Aluminum, 20', Decorative	<u>AL20</u>	6.48				
Aluminum, 35', Decorative Valmont	AL35	23.84				
Aluminum, 40', Decorative (Lumec Green)	<u>AL40</u>	29.03				
Fiberglass, 12' (Mote Morris)	<u>F12</u>	22.02				
Polysteel, 12' (Washington Palmore Park)	<u>P12</u>	22.02				
Fiberglass, 20', Smooth (Whatley)	<u>F20</u>	6.24				
Fiberglass, 20', Smooth with Base (Whatley)	<u>F20B</u>	11.27				
Concrete, 12', Decorative Talisman	<u>CD12</u>	22.92				
Concrete, 15', Decorative	<u>CD15</u>	<u>13.30</u>				
Concrete, 20', Decorative	<u>CD20</u>	14.01				
Concrete, 30', Decorative	<u>CD30</u>	<u>17.50</u>				
Aluminum, 12', Decorative Savannah	<u>AL12</u>	27.91				
Aluminum, 12', Washington Style	<u>AW12</u>	22.02				
Aluminum, 30', Decorative	<u>AL30</u>	12.82				

Issued by: Al Minner
City Manager

Effective Date: October 1, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Area Served	0
Map of Area Served4.	0
Bills for Electricity5.	0
Carrying Charge for Delinquent Payment6. Arrangement for Payment by Public Institutions	.0
Discontinuance of Service Upon Failure to Pay7. Bill Reinstating Fee	0
Enforcement – Interfering with Enforcement8.	0
Turn-off and Turn-On Fee for Electrical Service Interrupted)
Communities Served and Applicable Rates10.	0
Index of Rate Schedules11.	0
Flat Rate Service12	.0
Residential Rate13.	.0
General Service Rate – Non-Demand14	.0
Residential Service Load Management and	A-14A3
General Service Demand Rate – GSD-115	5.0- 15.1.2
General Service Demand Rate – GSD-215	5.2.0-15.3.1
General Service Demand Rate – GSD-315	5.4-15.6
Bulk Power Cost Adjustment16	5.0
Reserved for Future Use1	7.0- 17.1
Standard Forms and Blank Bill Form1	8.0-18.10
Standby Service – SS1	9 00-19 07

(Continued to Sheet No. 2.1)

Issued By: Al Minner
City Manager

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA ELECTRIC RATE (Continued from Sheet No. 2.0)

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2.1

Outdoor Lighting Services - OLS	20.0-20.6
Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause	21.0
Tax Adjustment Clause	22.0
Qualifying Facility Transmission Tariff	23.0-23.8
Miscellaneous	24.0-24.1
Lake Square Mall Non-Residential Utility Deposit Waiver Policy	24.2-24.3
Meter Treater	25.0
Standby and Supplemental Service Agreement	25.01-25.07

Issued By: Al Minner

City Manager

RATE SCHEDULE - OLS OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICES

AVAILABILITY:

Service is available throughout the area as determined by the Electric Department.

APPLICABILITY:

Service rate shall be applicable to all services provided by the City of Leesburg.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

The service shall be for outdoor lighting services for municipal lighting and for rental of poles and fixtures for private customers, and shall be adjusted to the rates reflected in Schedules 1, 2, 3, and 4 of this tariff, and using lamps available under this schedule. The City may at its option substitute any type of lighting that meets or exceeds the rate lumen output of current lighting and the rate schedule will remain the same.

LIMITATIONS OF SERVICE:

Rental lighting will be billed at flat monthly rates for the fixture, energy, and bulk power cost adjustment (BPCA). Service is subject to the rules and regulations for electric service established by the City and not for resale.

RATES PER MONTH:

LIGHTS

Rental lighting will be billed at flat monthly rates for the fixture, energy and bulk power cost adjustment. Energy rates and the bulk power cost adjustment are based on estimated consumption. The energy rate shall be adjusted by the finance director for any change in the amount of bulk power cost included in base rates. The bulk power cost adjustment shall be adjusted by the finance director for any change in the bulk power cost adjustment factor. If a rental light is installed on the load side of the customer's meter, the energy rate and bulk power adjustment associated with the rental light will not be billed.

POLES

Poles will be billed at a flat monthly rate. Should a customer prefer a single initial payment, representing the total value to the City, the payment will be calculated based upon the City's actual total cost at the date of installation.

(Continued on Page 20.1)

Issued By: Al Minner

City Manager

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA ELECTRIC RATE

FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 20.1 CANCELLING FOURTH REVISED PAGE NO. 20.1

(Continued from Page 20.0)

TERMS OF PAYMENT

All bills and charges for electric current are due and payable twenty (20) days following the date of billing. If not paid within twenty (20) days, a carrying charge equal to five percent (5%) of the total bill is added. Service is discontinued if the bill and carrying charge are not paid on or before thirty (30) days succeeding that in which electricity shall have been furnished by the City as stated in all bills rendered.

MAINTENANCE

The lighting equipment shall remain the property of the City and the City of Leesburg shall provide routine maintenance, including lamp replacement based on a customer's request. Maintenance will be performed during normal business hours.

Maintenance service provided to customers in the service area for customer-owned fixtures shall be billed to the customer in accordance with the City's policy.

Maintenance service does not include tree trimming.

By installing fixtures on the customer's property, customer agrees to provide protection against vandalism. If the customer does not comply, the City has the option to remove its property.

Relocation of existing lights at the request of the customer shall be paid by the customer based on actual cost of the work and billed in accordance with the City's policy.

The City will endeavor to locate lights according to the Customer's wishes. Customer must take full responsibility in providing both an underground and overhead path free of conflicts.

UNDERGROUND PAID BY CUSTOMER

Installation of underground wire over 50 feet per fixture shall be billed to the customer in accordance with the City's policy based on the City's actual total cost at the date of installation. All other underground expense will be borne by the City.

BILL ADJUSTMENTS

See "Bulk Power Cost Adjustment," Eleventh Revised Sheet No. 16.0, and "Tax Adjustment Clause," First Revised Sheet No. 22.0.

(Continued on Page 20.2)

Issued By: Al Minner

City Manager

Fixture Cost, Energy Cost and BPCA – Municipal								
		CS Flat	Energy	CS Flat	BPCA	CS Flat	Fixture	
Light Fixture Type	kWh	Code	Rate	Code	Rate	Code	Rate	
50 Watt Flood	24	5E	1.53	5B	0.33	5F	10.04	
100 Watt Cobra	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10C	6.48	
100Watt Decorative								
Colonial	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10D	6.40	
100 Watt Acorn	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10A	9.95	
100 Watt Dusk-Dawn	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10DD	5.84	
100 Watt Flagler	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10F	14.66	
100 Watt Granville	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10G	14.66	
100 Watt Antique "L"								
Series	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10L	12.92	
100 Watt Monticello	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10M	12.79	
100 Watt Sanibel	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10S	15.59	
100 Watt Savannah	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10SA	15.08	
175 Watt Sanibel	52	175E	3.39	175B	0.73	175S	15.78	
175 Watt Park Avenue	52	175E	3.39	175B	0.73	175P	15.78	
250 Watt Cobra	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25C	6.92	
250 Watt Galleria	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25G	15.15	
250 Watt Renaissance	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25R	18.31	
250 Watt Shoebox	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25S	18.31	
400 Watt Cobra	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40C	8.04	
400 Watt Flood	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40F	9.01	
400 Watt Renaissance	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40R	23.52	
400 Watt Hatbox	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40H	13.77	
400 Watt Shoebox	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40S	13.77	
400 Watt Mongoose	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40M	14.96	
1000 Watt Flood	422	100E	27.53	100B	5.94	100F	11.54	
1000 Watt Shoebox	422	100E	27.53	100B	5.94	100S	17.65	
1500 Watt Flood	634	150E	41.36	150B	8.93	150F	13.48	

The Energy Rate component of the lighting rates shown in Schedules 1 and 2 has been calculated based on the amount of power cost in base rates which is \$0.065235 per kWh, effective October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department annually in connection with the automatic inflation adjustment, or as other necessary due to a change in the amount of power cost included in base rates for purposes of calculating the Bulk Power Cost Adjustment ("BPCA").

The BPCA rate component of the lighting rates shown on Schedules 1 and 2 is calculated based on a BPCA of \$0.014085 per kWh, effective October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department effective with any changes in the BPCA.

(Continued on Sheet No. 20.3)

Issued By: Al Minner

City Manager

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA ELECTRIC RATE

(Continued from Sheet No. 20.2)

	Fixture Cost, Energy Cost and BPCA – Municipal Scl						chedule 1
		CS Flat	Energy	CS Flat	BPCA	CS Flat	Fixture
Light Fixture Type	kWh	Code	Rate	Code	Rate	Code	Rate
50 Watt Flood	24	5E	1.53	5B	0.33	5F	10.04
100 Watt Cobra	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10C	6.48
100Watt Decorative							
Colonial	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10D	6.40
100 Watt Acorn	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10A	9.95
100 Watt Dusk-Dawn	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10DD	5.84
100 Watt Flagler	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10F	14.66
100 Watt Granville	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10G	14.66
100 Watt Antique "L"							
Series	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10L	12.92
100 Watt Monticello	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10M	12.79
100 Watt Sanibel	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10S	15.59
100 Watt Savannah	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10SA	15.08
175 Watt Sanibel	52	175E	3.39	175B	0.73	175S	15.78
175 Watt Park Avenue	52	175E	3.39	175B	0.73	175P	15.78
250 Watt Cobra	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25C	6.92
250 Watt Galleria	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25G	15.15
250 Watt Renaissance	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25R	18.31
250 Watt Shoebox	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25S	18.31
400 Watt Cobra	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40C	8.04
400 Watt Flood	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40F	9.01
400 Watt Renaissance	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40R	23.52
400 Watt Hatbox	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40H	13.77
400 Watt Shoebox	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40S	13.77
400 Watt Mongoose	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40M	14.96
1000 Watt Flood	422	100E	27.53	100B	5.94	100F	11.54
1000 Watt Shoebox	422	100E	27.53	100B	5.94	100S	17.65
1500 Watt Flood	634	150E	41.36	150B	8.93	150F	13.48

The Energy Rate component of the lighting rates shown in Schedules 1 and 2 has been calculated based on the amount of power cost in base rates which is \$0.065235 per kWh, effective October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department annually in connection with the automatic inflation adjustment, or as other necessary due to a change in the amount of power cost included in base rates for purposes of calculating the Bulk Power Cost Adjustment ("BPCA").

The BPCA rate component of the lighting rates shown on Schedules 1 and 2 is calculated based on a BPCA of \$0.014085 per kWh, effective October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department effective with any changes in the BPCA.

(Continued on Sheet No. 20.04)

Issued by: Al Minner City Manager

Effective Date: October 1, 2015

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA ELECTRIC RATE

(Continued from Sheet No. 20.3)

Fixture	Sc	hedule 2					
		CS	Energy	CS	BPCA	CS	Fixture
Light Fixture Type	kWh	Flat	Rate	Flat	Rate	Flat	Rate
		Code		Code		Code	
50 Watt Flood	24	5E	1.53	5B	0.33	5F	11.28
100 Watt Cobra	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10C	7.17
100 Watt Decorative Colonial	47_	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10D	7.07
100 Watt Acorn	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10A	11.15
100 Watt Dusk-Dawn	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10DD	6.42
100 Watt Flagler	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10F	16.57
100 Watt Granville	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10G	16.57
100 Watt Antique "L" Series	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10L	14.57
100 Watt Monticello	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10M	14.42
100 Watt Sanibel	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10S	17.64
100 Watt Savannah	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10SA	17.06
175 Watt Sanibel	52	175E	3.39	175B	0.73	175S	17.82
175 Watt Park Avenue	52	175E	3.39	175B	0.73	175P	17.82
250 Watt Cobra	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25C	7.66
250 Watt Galleria	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25G	17.14
250 Watt Renaissance	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25R	20.77
250 Watt Shoebox	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25S	20.77
400 Watt Cobra	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40C	8.91
400 Watt Flood	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40F	10.03
400 Watt Renaissance	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40R	26.73
400 Watt Hatbox	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40H	15.51
400 Watt Shoebox	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40S	15.51
400 Watt Mongoose	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40M	16.88
1000 Watt Flood	422	100E	27.53	100B	5.94	100F	12.95
1000 Watt Shoebox	422	100E	27.53	100B	5.94	100S	19.98
1500 Watt Flood	634	150E	41.36	150B	8.93	150F	15.16

The Energy Rate component of the lighting rates shown in Schedules 1 and 2 has been calculated based on the amount of power cost in base rates which is \$0.065235 per kWh, effective October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department annually in connection with the automatic inflation adjustment, or as other necessary due to a change in the amount of power cost included in base rates for purposes of calculating the Bulk Power Cost Adjustment ("BPCA").

The BPCA rate component of the lighting rates shown on Schedules 1 and 2 is calculated based on a BPCA of \$0.014085 per kWh, effective October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department effective with any changes in the BPCA.

(Continued on Sheet No. 20.04)

Issued by: Al Minner

City Manager

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA ELECTRIC RATE (Continued from Sheet No. 20.4)

Pole Rates – Municipal	Schedule 3	
Pole Description	CS Flat Code	Pole Rate
Wood 30' Class 4/Class 6	W30	3.99
Wood 35' Class 4	W35	4.77
Wood 40' Class 4	W40	5.23
Concrete, 10', Decorative (Streetscape)	CD10	22.84
Concrete 35' Type 2	C35	9.36
Concrete 40', Type 3	C40	11.28
Concrete, 16', Colonial	PC16	5.18
Concrete, 22', Colonial	PC22	8.14
Concrete, 16', Victorian	PV16	8.14
Concrete, 25', Promenade	PP25	8.14
Concrete, 30', Promenade	PP30	8.14
Concrete, 35', Promenade	PP35	14.93
Concrete, 41', Promenade	PC41	14.93
Concrete, 16', Washington	PW16	8.14
Aluminum, 20', Decorative	AL20	5.53
Aluminum, 35', Decorative Valmont	AL35	20.33
Aluminum, 40', Decorative (Lumec Green)	AL40	24.76
Fiberglass, 12' (Mote Morris)	F12	18.78
Polystell, 12' (Washington Palmore Park)	P12	18.78
Fiberglass, 20', Smooth (Whatley)	F20	5.32
Fiberglass, 20', Smooth with Base (Whatley)	F20B	9.61
Concrete, 12', Decorative Talisman	CD12	19.55
Concrete 15', Decorative	CD15	11.34
Concrete, 20', Decorative	CD20	11.95
Concrete, 30', Decorative	CD30	14.93
Aluminum, 12', Decorative Savannah	AL12	23.81
Aluminum, 12', Washington Style	AW12	18.78
Aluminum, 30', Decorative	AL30	10.93

(Continued on Sheet No. 20.6)

Issued by: Al Minner City Manager Effective Date: October 1, 2015

Effective Date: October 1, 2015

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA ELECTRIC RATE

(Continued from Sheet No. 20.5)

Pole Rates – Rental	Schedule 4		
Pole Description	CS Flat Code	Pole Rate	
Wood, 30' Class 4 / Class 6	W30	4.68	
Wood, 35', Class 4	W35	5.60	
Wood, 40' Class 4	W40	6.13	
Concrete, 10' Decorative (Streetscape)	CD10	26.78	
Concrete, 35', Type 2	C35	10.98	
Concrete, 40', Type 3	C40	13.23	
Concrete, 16', Colonial	PC16	6.08	
Concrete, 22', Colonial	PC22	9.55	
Concrete, 16', Victorian	PV16	9.55	
Concrete, 25', Promenade	PP25	9.55	
Concrete, 30', Promenade	PP30	9.55	
Concrete, 35', Promenade	PP35	17.50	
Concrete, 41', Promenade	PC41	17.50	
Concrete, 16', Washington	PW16	9.55	
Aluminum, 20', Decorative	AL20	6.48	
Aluminum, 35', Decorative Valmont	AL35	23.84	
Aluminum, 40', Decorative (Lumec Green)	AL40	29.03	
Fiberglass, 12' (Mote Morris)	F12	22.02	
Polysteel, 12' (Washington Palmore Park)	P12	22.02	
Fiberglass, 20', Smooth (Whatley)	F20	6.24	
Fiberglass, 20', Smooth with Base (Whatley)	F20B	11.27	
Concrete, 12', Decorative Talisman	CD12	22.92	
Concrete, 15', Decorative	CD15	13.30	
Concrete, 20', Decorative	CD20	14.01	
Concrete, 30', Decorative	CD30	17.50	
Aluminum, 12', Decorative Savannah	AL12	27.91	
Aluminum, 12', Washington Style	AW12	22.02	
Aluminum, 30', Decorative	AL30	12.82	

Issued by: Al Minner City Manager A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA, PERTAINING TO CERTAIN RATES AND CHARGES FOR OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICES; SETTING NEW RATES FOR RENTAL OF POLES AND FIXTURES, FOR BOTH MUNICIPAL AND PRIVATE CUSTOMERS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA:

SECTION I.

This Resolution modifies the rate schedules of the City of Leesburg for outdoor lighting, pursuant to the authority granted in §22 – 196 of the Leesburg Code of Ordinances.

SECTION II.

Effective October 1, 2015, the rates charged for outdoor lighting services, for municipal lighting and for rental of poles and fixtures for private customers, shall be adjusted to the rates reflected on Schedules 1, 2, 3, and 4, which are attached to this Resolution and incorporated into it by reference. These rates are subject to adjustment by the City Manager or his designee, as shown below:

The Energy Rate component of the lighting rates shown on Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 has been calculated based on the amount of power cost in base rates, which is \$0.065235 per kWh, effective October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department on an annual basis in connection with the automatic inflation adjustment, or as otherwise necessary due to a change in the amount of power cost included in base rates for purposes of calculating the bulk power cost adjustment ("BPCA").

The BPCA Rate component of the lighting rates shown on Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 are calculated based on BPCA of \$0.014085 per kWh to take effect October 1, 2015. This component of the lighting rates shall be updated by the Finance Department effective with any changes in the BPCA.

SECTION III.

This Resolution shall take effect October 1, 2015, which is referred to herein as the "Effective Date."

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the City Commission held on the <u>28th</u> day of <u>September</u>, 2015.

THE CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA

BY:

ELISE DENNISON, Mayor

. Attest

AND PURVIS, City Clerk

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA
Fixture Cost, Energy Cost and BPCA - Municipal

				,			•
		CS	Energy	ÇS	BPCA	cs	Fixture
Light Fixture Type	kWh	Flat Code	Rate	Flat Code	Rate	Flat Code	Rate
1 50 Watt Flood	24	5E	1.53	5B	0.33	5F	10.04
2 100 Watt Cobra	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	. 10C	6.48
3 100 Watt Decorative Colonial	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10D	6.40
4 100 Watt Acorn	47	10E	3,07	10B	0.66	. 10A	9.95
5 100 Watt Dusk - Dawn	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10DD	5.84
6 100 Watt Flagler	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10F	14.66
7 100 Watt Granville	4.7	10E	3,07	10B	0.66	10G	14.66
8 100 Watt Antique "L" Series	47	10E	3.07	· 10.B	0.66	10L	12.92
9 100 Watt Monticello	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10M	12.79
10 100 Watt Sanibel	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10S	15.59
11 100 Watt Savannah	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10SA	15.08
12 175 Watt Sanibel	52	175E	3.39	175B	0.73	175S	15.78
13 175 Watt Park Avenue	52	175E	3.39	175B	0.73	· 175P	15.78
14 250 Watt Cobra	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25C	6.92
15 250 Watt Galleria	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25G	15.15
1.6 250 Watt Renaissance	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25R	18.31
17 250 Watt Shoebox	104	25E	6.78	25B	. 1.46	25\$	18.31
18 400 Watt Cobra	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40C	8.04
19 400 Watt Flood	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40F	9.01
20 400 Watt Renaissance	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40R	23.52
21 400 Watt Hatbox	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40H	13.77
22 400 Watt Shoebox	1:69	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40S	13.77
23 400 Watt Mongoose	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40M	14.96
24 1000 Watt Flood	422	100E	27.53	100B	5.94	100F	11.54
25 1000 Watt Shoebox	422	100E	27.53	100B	5.94	1005	17.65
26 1500 Watt Flood	634	150E	41.36	150B	8.93	150F	13.48
						*	•

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA
Fixture Cost, Energy Cost and BPCA - Rental

,,				•		. :	. *
		ÇS	Energy	cs	BPCA	: cs	Fixture
Light Fixture Type	kWh	Flat Code	Rate	Flat Code	Rate	Flat Code	Rate
1 50 Watt Flood	24	5E ' '	1.53	5B	0.33	· 5F	11.28
2.100 Watt Cobra	47	10E	3,07	10B	0.66	10C	7.17
3 100 Watt Decorative Colonial	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66.	1.0D	7.07
4 100 Watt Acorn	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10A	11.15
5 100 Watt Dusk - Dawn	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	· 10DD	6.42
6 100 Watt Flagler	4.7	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10F	16.57
7 100 Watt Granville	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10G	.∵ 16.57
8 100 Watt Antique "L" Series	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10L	14.57
9 100 Watt Monticello	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10M	14.42
10 100 Watt Sanibel	47	10E	3,07	10B	0.66	105	17.64
11 100 Watt Savannah	47	10E	3.07	10B	0.66	10SA	17.06
12 175 Watt Sanibel	52	175E	3.39	175B ·	0.73	175S	17.82
13. 175 Watt Park Avenue	52	.175E	3.39	175B	0.73	175P	17.82
14 250 Watt Cobra	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25C	7.66
15 250 Watt Galleria	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46	25G	17.14
16 250 Watt Renaissance	104	25E	6.78	25B	1.46.	25R	20.77
17 250 Watt Shoebox	104	25E	. 6.78	25B	1.46	25S	. 20.77
18,400 Watt Cobra	1:69	40E	11.02	40B	. ·2.38 ·	40C	8.91
19 400 Watt Flood	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40F	10.03
20 400 Watt Renaissance	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40R	26.73
21 400 Watt Hatbox	169	40E	11.02.	408	2.38	40H	15.51
22 400 Watt Shoebox	169	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40S	15.51
23 400 Watt Mongoose	1.69	40E	11.02	40B	2.38	40M	16.88
24 1000 Watt Flood	422	100E	27.53	100B	5.94	100F	12.95
25 1000 Watt Shoebox	422	100E	27.53	100 <u>B</u>	5.94	1005	19.98
26 1500 Watt Flood	634	150E	41.36	150B	8.93	150F	15.16

Schedule 3

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA Pole Rates - Municipal

		cs	Pole
. Line	Pole Description	Flat Code	Rate
-			
. 1	Wood 30' Class 4 / Class 6	W30	3.99
. 2.	Wood 35' Class 4	W35	4.77
3	Wood 40' Class 4	W40	5.23
4	Concrete, 10', Decorative (Streetscap	CD10	22.84
5	Concrete 35' Type 2	C35	9.36
6	Concrete 40' Type 3	C40	11.28
7	Concrete, 16', Colonial	PC16	5.18
8	Concrete, 22', Colonial	PC22.	8.14
· · · · 9	Concrete, 16', Victorian	PV16	8.14
10	Concrete, 25', Promenade	PP25	8.14
11	Concrete, 30', Promenade	PP30	8.14
12	Concrete, 35', Promenade	PP35	14.93
13	Concrete, 41', Promenade	PC41	14.93
14	Concrete, 16', Washington	PW16	8.14
15	Aluminum, 20', Decorative	AL20	5.53
16	Aluminum 35'; Dec. Valmont	AL35	20.33
17	Aluminum, 40', Decorative (Lumec Gr	AL40	24.76
1,8	Fiberglass, 12' (Mote Morris)	. F12	18.78
19	Polysteel, 12' (Wash. Palmora Park)	P12	18.78
20.	Fiberglass, 20', Smooth (Whatley)	F20	5.32
21	Fiberglass, 20', Smooth w/ Base (Wha	F20B	9.61
. 22	Concrere, 12' Decorative Talisman	CD12	19.55
23	Concrete, 15', Decorative	CD15	11.34
24	Concrete, 20', Decorative	CD20	11.95
25	Concrete, 30', Decorative	CD30	14.93
26	Aluminum, 12', Decorative Savannah	AL12	23.81
27	Alumninum, 12', Washington Style	AW12	18.78
28	Aluminum, 30', Decorative	AL30 .	10,93

Schedule 4

CITY OF LEESBURG, FLORIDA Pole Rates - Rental

				·
			CS	Pole
٠	Line	Pole Description	Flat Code	Rate
٠,				
	1	Wood 30' Class 4 / Class 6	W30	4.68
	, 2	Wood 35' Class 4	W35	5.60
	. 3.	Wood 40' Class 4	W40	6.13
	.4	Concrete, 10', Decorative (Streetscap	CD10	26.78
•	: 5	Concrete 35' Type 2	C35	10.98
•	. 6	Concrete 40' Type 3	C40	13.23
	7	Concrete, 16', Colonial	PC16	6.08
	8.	Concrete, 22', Colonial	PC22	9,55
,	9	Concrete, 16', Victorian	PV16	9.55
	10	Concrete, 25 ¹ , Promenade	PP25	9.55
	11	Concrete, 30', Promenade	PP30	9.55
	12	Concrete, 35', Proménade	PP35	17.50
•	13	Concrete, 41', Promenade	PC41	17.50
	14	Concrete, 16', Washington	PW16	9.55
•	15	Aluminum, 20', Decorative	AL20	6.48
	· 16	Aluminum 35', Dec. Valmont	AL35	23.84
	17	Aluminum, 40', Decorative (Lumeç Gr	AL40	29.03
•	18	Fiberglass, 12' (Mote Morris)	F12	22.02
	. 19	Polysteel, 12' (Wash. Palmora Park)	P12	22.02
	20	Fiberglass, 20', Smooth (Whatley)	F20	6.24
-	21	Fiberglass, 20', Smooth w/ Base (Wha	F20B	11.27
	22	Concrere, 12' Decorative Talisman	CD12	22.92
	23.	Concrete, 15', Decorative	CD15	13.30
-	24	Concrete, 20', Decorative	CD20	14.01
	25	Concrete, 30', Decorative	CD30	17.50
	26	Aluminum, 12', Decorative Savannah	AL12	27.91
	27 :	Alumninum, 12', Washington Style	AW12	22.02
	28	Aluminum, 30', Decorative	AL30	12.82